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, Erin

. corphelp
Sent:  Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:28 PM
To: "Tais Silva'

Subject: RE: Change Address

Thank you for your e-mail. Your update request is being forwarded to the proper section for processing.
Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internct Access
Division of Cerporations

Please 1ake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received frem cur staff. The Florida Departmant of State values
your fesdback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation

DQS Custemer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tais Silva [mailto:Tais.Silva@BancHouse.com)
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 2010 12:22 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: Change Address

Hi, Good Morning!!t
We would like to change the ADDRESS for the fellowing Corporation:

SIGNORELLI'S AUTO & TRANSPORT, CORP.

Document Number : P10000011039

Fein Numher : 27-1847977

New Principal and Mailing address:

101 NE 57th Street
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

Thanks,

Tax House Corporation

Registered Agent
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